
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  2 March 2006 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/022/0009 
 
Dr A Jerardino 
Department of Archaeology 
University of Cape Town 
Private Bag 
Rondebsoch 
7701 
 
FAX: 021 650 2357 
 
Dear Dr Jerardino 
 
PERMIT: No. 80/06/02/002/52 
 
I attach as requested a permit to export shell samples from Simonseklip, 
Steenbokfontein, in the Western Cape Province, to Dr Alex Cherkinsky of the 
Geochron Laboritories at Cambridge, Massachusetts, USA for radiocarbon dating. 
SAHRA understands that it is not possible to undertake the dating of the material in 
South Africa due to constraints on time and resources. 
 
SAHRA wishes you success with the project. 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


